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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager g A -
DATE: May 8, 2013 (COW)YB of T) May 16, 2013
TITLE: Finance Committee and Transportation & Safety Committee

Recommendations For A Village Of Lombard Amnesty Program For
Outstanding Parking Tickets Or Fines

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY. IMPLICATIONS:

The Finance Committee and the Transportation & Safety Committees both made separate
recommendations for a Village Amnesty Program. The Amnesty Program would allow registered owners
of vehicles with outstanding parking tickets or fines issued by the Village to make reduced payments to the
Village. Below is a brief synopsys of both Committee recommendations.

Amnesty Program Recommendations

Finance Committee T&S Commitiee
Length of Program: 3 months 30 days
Fine Reduction: Step 2 of Fine Schedule Step 1 of Fine Schedule

Individuals who owe more than
$500 in reduced fees can work out
Not part of their a payment plan that extends
Payment Plan: recommendation beyond the Amnesty Program

The attached memo describes both Committee recommmendations. Staff would like to receive direction
from the Board of Trustees and will then present an ordinance for Board approval at the June 6, 2013

Village Board meeting.
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